City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502

www. cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Monday, August 12, 2019
5:30 PM

Council Chambers

CITY COUNCIL

Herbert J. Winfrey, President, Ward 6
Monica Galloway, Vice President, Ward 7

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Maurice D. Davis, Ward 2
Santino J. Guerra, Ward 3 Kate Fields, Ward 4
Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Ward 5 Allan Griggs, Ward 8

Eva L. Worthing, Ward 9

inez M. Brown, City Clerk




CiTY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019
CALL TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PRAYER OR BLESSING

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Any person that persists in disrupting this meeting wilf be in violation of Flint City Code
Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disorderly Persons, and
will be subject to arrest for a misdemeanor, Any person who prevents the peacefuf and
orderly conduct of any meeting will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting
the meeling, that individual will be subject to arrest. Violators shalf be removed from
meetings.

REQUEST FOR CHANGES AND/OR ADDITIONS TO AGENDA

Council shall vote to adopt any amended agenda.

SPECIAL ORDERS

190333

190334

Special Order/Bid Protest Appeals/Austin Morgan Contracting

A Special Order for the purpose of considering Bid Protest Appeals by Austin
Morgan Contracting, re: (1) Solicitation P19-000579 (19-579), Blight Project
Management: Neighborhood Inventory; and (2) Solicitation B19-019, Spring
2019 Tree Planting.

Special Order/Berston Field House

A Special Order as requested by 3rd Ward Councilperson Guerra to allow for a
presentation by Tara Mareno, Founder and Executive Director of Serenity
House.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), three (3) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking
opportunity per speaker. Numbered sfips will be provided prior to the start of the
meeting to those wishing to speak during this agenda item. No additional speakers or
slips wifl be accepted after the meeting begins. Speakers may not allocate or “donate”
their alfotted time to another person. Council members may not speak during Public
Speaking, nor may they make response comments to speakers. Council members may
use their five (5) minutes for Final Comments to address any issues that have been
addressed by Public Speakers.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 8/12/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City
Council on Monday, June 12, 2017), Councilpersons may respond to any public
Speaker, but only one response and only when all public speakers have been heard.
Individual council response is limited to two minutes and is subject to all rules of
decorum and discipline.

COMMUNICATIONS

APPOINTMENTS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

190197

180274

190322

190331

190332

Reappointment/Hurley Board of Managers/Dr. Ronald Stewart/Ward 2

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the reappointment of
Dr. Ronald Stewart (2425 Welch Bivd., Flint, M1 48504 - Ward 2) to a five-year
term on the Hurley Board of Hospital Managers, commencing May 15, 2019,
and expiring April 30, 2024, as recommended by Mayor Karen W. Weaver.

Appointment/Flint Housing Commission/Board of Commissioners/Chia Morgan

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Chia Morgan (2332 Monteith Street, Fiint, Ml 48504) to the Flint Housing
Commission's Board of Commissioners for a five-year term, commencing
September 1, 2019, and expiring August 31, 2024. [By way of background, Ms.
Morgan is replacing Jessie MclIntosh, who is retiring from a term that expired in
2015, although he continued to serve]

Appointment/Zoning Board of Appeals/Ari McCaskill (Ward 3)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of Ari
McCaskill (1642 Wyoming Avenue, Flint Ml 48506 - Ward 3) to the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a three-year term that begins immediately and expires on
September 1, 2021. [NOTE: By way of background, August A. Janke's term on
the Zoning Board of Appeals expired in September 2018, but he continued to
serve until moving in early 2019 ]

Appointment/Zoning Board of Appeals/Lauren Coney (Ward 9)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Lauren Coney (2602 Terrace Drive, Flint, MI, 48507 - Ward 9) to the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a three-year term that begins immediately and expires on
August 31, 2021, replacing Mona Moshen Munroe-Younis. [NOTE: By way of
background, Ms. Mona Moshen Munroe-Younis' term on the Zoning Board of
Appeals expired August 31, 2018, but she continued to serve until obtaining a
job with the City of Flint in 2019.]

Appointment/Zoning Board of Appeals/Karl Collyer (Ward 4)

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Karl Collyer (2811 N. Vernon Avenue, Flint, M, 49506 - Ward 4) to the Zoning

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 8/12/2019



CiTY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

Board of Appeals for a three-year term that begins immediately and expires on
September 1, 2021, replacing Chris Zuwala. [NOTE: By way of background,
Chris Zuwala's term on the Zoning Board of Appeals expires September 1,
2018, however he is unable to continue to serve at this time.]

RESOLUTIONS

190312 Arnold Sales/Janitorial Supplies

Resolution authorizing the Department of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, to issue a purchase order to Arnold Sales for janitorial
supplies, as requested by the Water Service Center, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $46,000.00, for a three-year aggregate totat of $138,000.00
[General Fund Acct. No. 101-753.200-726.000 = $32,000.00 and Acct. No.
101-338.201-726.000 = $7,500.00, and Water Fund Acct. No.
591-540.202-726.000 = $6,500.00, and Sewer Fund Acct. No.
290-540.208-726.000 = $6,500.00].

190313 Purchase Order/L-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc./Twenty (20) In-Car Cameras & Video
Storage Systems

Resolution authorizing the Department of Purchases & Supplies, upon City
Council's approval, to issue a purchase order to L-3 Mobile-Vision, inc. for [20]
in-car cameras and video storage systems, as requested by Police, in an
amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $144,955.00 [Fleet Acct. No.
661-000.000-110.400]. [NOTE: The City of Flint Information Systems
Department will install the equipment.]

190314 Contract/Mass Transportation Authority (MTA)/Police Officer Services/MTA
Downtown Transportation Station

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's
approval, are hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the Mass
Transportation Authority (MTA) for police officer services [at the MTA's
downtown Flint transportation station through December 31, 2020,] in the
amount of $63,665.00 for FY2019, $127,330.00 for FY2020, and $63,665.00
for FY2021, for a total aggregate amount of $254,660.00, AND, resolving that
the appropriate city officials are hereby authorized to recognize said revenues
in FY2019 and FY2020, and the aforementioned amount for FY2021, as
requested by Police [General Fund Acct. Nos. 101-315.100-702.000,
101-315.100-719.000, 101-315.100-719.150, 101-315.100-719.200,
101-301.200-863.200, and 101-315.100-626.000.]

190315.1 Amendment.Contract/Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc./(Formerly Known as
l.ake Agency, Inc.)/Excess Worker's Compensation Insurance

Amended resolution resclving that the appropriate city officials are authorized
to enter into a contract with Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc., formerly known
as Lake Agency, Inc., to provide the city with Excess Worker's Compensation

Insurance coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Co. at a premium

cost amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $85,893.00 for the period July 1, 2019,

City of Flint, Michigan Page 4 Printed on 8/12/2019




CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

190316

190317

180318

190320

190321

through June 30, 2020, with funding available in Self-insurance Fund Acct. No.
677-174.851-955.000, as requested by Finance. [NOTE: Resolution amended
to reflect company's new name.)

Vanguard Utility Service, Inc./AMI Water Meter Program
Management/Implementation

Resolution authorizing the Department of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council approval, to issue a purchase order to Vanguard Utility Service, Inc. for
AMI water meter program management and implementation, as requested by
Public Works/Utilities, in an amount NOT-TO-EXCEED $2,221,216.00 [Water
Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Grant Fund Acct. No.
496-556.000-801.061.]

Retliance Building Co./Design/Procurement/Construction Start-Up
Services/Distribution System Water Quality Monitoring Panels

Resolution authorizing the Department of Purchases and Supplies, upon City
Council approval, to issue a purchase order to Reliance Building Co. for
design/procurement/construction start-up services-distribution system water
quality monitoring, as requested by Public Works/Utilities, in an amount
NOT-TO-EXCEED $374,400.00, contingent upon funding from the State of
Mchigan. [Water Infrastructure Improvements for the Nation (WIIN) Grant Fund
Acct. No. 496-557.000-801.062.]

MBOT Contract/Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT)/Preliminary
Engineering/Roadway Construction/Atherton Road/From Van Slyke Road to
Dort Highway

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to enter into MDOT Contract No. 19-5308, TIGR 2500, Job
No. 200806 CON, for the purpose of changing the rights and obligations of thde
parties in agreeing to reallocation of funds for the following projects: Dupont
Road from University to Welch, Pasadena to Bishop, and Van Slyke to M-54
(Dort Highway), AND, resolving that Mayor Karen W. Weaver is the duly
authorized City Official authorized to sign MDOT Contract No. 19-5308, on
behalf of the City of Flint.

Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Sewer Fund/Water Pollution Control

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to process a budget amendment to allocate funds from 590
Sewer Fund Balance ($2,853,449.16) to Water Pollution Control Acct. No.
590-550.300-801.000 = $2,603,449.16 and Acct. No. 590-550.202-775.000 =
$250,000.00. [NOTE: Water Pollution Control desires to amend the FY2020
budget for the purpose of continued funding for projects related to plant
improvements and maintenance.]

Settlement/Thomas Childs v City of Flint/Worker's Compensation Claim No.
W170002150

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 5 Printed on 8/12/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

190330.1

Resolution resolving that the City Administrator hereby authorizes settlement,
in the matter of Thomas Childs v. City of Flint, Worker's Compensation Claim
No. W170002150, in the amount of $50,000.00, in satisfaction of any and all
claims arising out of said matter, with payment drawn from the appropriated
funds in the Litigation and Suits Line Item No. 677-266.200-956.300.

Amendment/Purchase Agreement/City of Flint/County of Genesee/Chevy
Commons/Flint Riverfront Restoration Project

Amended resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves entering into
the Purchase Agreement between the City of Flint and the County of Genesee
related to the nine (9) parcels of real property commonly known as Chevy
Commons, AND, resolving that the Purchase Price, in accordance with the
Purchase Agreement, shall be held in escrow by a third-party escrow agent,
which will use the escrowed funds to pay the hard and soft costs of
constructing certain improvements to public parks within the City of Flint park
system, as described in the development plans and budget to be approved by
the city in accordance with the Purchase Agreement, AND, resolving that all
tawful conduct and actions of the employees, contractors and/or agents of the
City of Flint to effectuate this resolution are hereby ratified, adopted, affirmed
and approved. [NOTE: The County of Genesee desires to purchase the
property from the City of Flint for a total purchase price of Six Million Two
Hundred Sixty-Three Thousand Seven Hundred and 00/100 ($6,263,700.00)
Dollars. The Purchase Price consists of a grant in the amount of Four Million
Six Hundred Ninety-Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy-Five and 00/100
($4,697,775.00) Dollars and matching funds in the amount of One Million Five
Hundred Sixty-Five Thousand Nine Hundred Twenty-Five and 00/100
($1,565,925.00) Dollars.] [NOTE: Resolution amended to add additional
details.]

RESOLUTIONS (May Be Referred from Special Affairs)

180590

180591

190011

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Anti-Bullying

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Anti-Bullying
Policy, as requested by Human Resources.

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Harassment and Discrimination in the
Work Place/Complaint Procedure

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Harassment
and Discrimination in the Work Place Policy, and Complaint Procedure, as
requested by Human Resources. [NOTE: Policy last adopted on April 22,
2015]

Approval/City of Flint Statement of Policy/Alcohol & Drug Free Workplace &
Testing Policy

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council agrees to adopt the Alcohol &
Drug Free Workplace & Testing Policy, as requested by Human Resources.

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 6 Printed on 8/12/2019



CITY COUNCIL

Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

190277

190290

190319

190324

196325

Change Use/Combine Allocations/Execute a Contract/North Flint Reinvestment
Corp./Commercial Rehabilitation/5402 Clio Road

Resolution resoiving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to do all
things necessary to change the use, combine allocations and execute a
contract with North Flint Reinvestment Corp. in the amount of $200,000.00, for
the purposes of Commercial Rehabilitation at 5402 Clio Road. [NOTE: North
Flint Reinvestment Corp. was able to acquire the desired property utilizing
alternate funds and has requested that Community and Economic
Development modify the use of $200,000.00 for Commercial Rehabilitation at
5402 Clio Road for end use as a grocery store.]

Extension/Lease Agreement/City of Flint/Berston Field House

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council wishes to do all things
necessary to change the terms of the Lease Agreement between the City of
Flint and Friends of Berston Field House to an ending date of June 30, 2044
(from the current ending date of June 30, 2021), allowing for an additional 23
years, and a total Lease Agreement of 25 years.

Contract/Rehmann Robson/City of Flint/FY2019 Audit

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are authorized to enter
into a contract with Rehmann Robson for auditing services to perform the city's
FY2019 audit, in the amount of $225,000.00, with any additionally needed work
outside of the proposal provided at $225.00/hour. [NOTE: The withdrawal of
the sole responsive bidder to provide audit services for fiscal year 2019 has
resulted in the dire and emergent need of an auditing firm in order to produce a
finished product as required by law.]

Submission/2019-2020 Annual Action Plan of the Consolidated Plan

Resolution authorizing city officials to approve the funding amounts and
projects and authorize entering into contracts for the agencies noted for the
City of Flint's FY2019-2020 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG)
Program, in the amount of $3,889,542.00, FY2019-2020 HOME Investment
Partnership (HOME) Program, in the amount of $840,005.00, and
FY2019-2020 Emergency Solutions Grant (ESG) Program, in the amount of
$328,616.00, and include any program income which might become available
as a result of receipt of these funds.

Grant Acceptance/Budget Amendment/Transfer of Funds/Community
Foundation of Greater Flint/City of Flint/Support/Choice Neighborhoods
Activities

Resolution resolving that the appropriate City of Flint officials, upon City
Council's approval, are hereby authorized to do all things necessary to process
a budget amendment recognizing grant revenue and corresponding
appropriation of funds under Grant Code LCF-CHOICE19, Fund 296 and
Department 691.404, in the amount of $6,678.00. [NOTE: The city was

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 7 Printed on 8/12/2019



CITY COUNCIL Meeting Agenda - Final August 12, 2019

awarded grant funding from the Community Foundation of Greater Flint in the
annual amount of $6,678.00. The grant is to support the People Program of the
Imagine Flint South Flint Community Plan Choice Neighborhoods Initiative,
which includes relocating the Atherton East Public Housing Development,
improving access to services and implementation of stabilization efforts
throughout the South Flint neighborhood over the next five years.]

LIQUOR LICENSES
INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES

INTRODUCTION AND FIRST READING OF ORDINANCES (May Be
Referred from S.A.)

190239 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter 46 (Utilities)/Article V (Wastewater Disposal
Regulations)/Division | (Use of Storm Sewers)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter 46 (Utilities), Article V (Wastewater Disposal Regulations), Division |
(Use of Storm Sewers), by adding new sections 46-125 through 46-150.

190323 Amendment/Ordinance/Chapter /Article / /Add Section
(Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws)

An ordinance to amend the Flint City Code of Ordinances by amending
Chapter , Article , , by adding Section
(Ethics and Accountability Board By-Laws).

SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF ORDINANCES

FINAL COUNCIL COMMENTS
ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan Page 8 Printed on 8/12/201%



PROPOSAL 200000014 SUBMISSION NO

PRESENTED T—J— 19

ADOPTED

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

RESOLUTION TO ARNOLD SALES FOR JANITORJAL SUPPLIES

RESOLUTION

The Depariment of Purchases & Supplies is requesting authorization to issue purchase
orders for janitotial supplies to Arnold Sales, 1218 N. Lincoln Ave., Bay City, Michigan in a three year
amount not to exceed $138,000.00; and

Water Service Center has requested janitorial supplies for the remainder of the fiscal year
2019/2020, as well as the next two fiscal years. Funding for said services will come from the following
accounts each year: 101-753.200-726.000 (332,000}, 590-540.208-726.000 and 591-540.202-726.000
(6,500}, 101-338.201-726.000 ($7,500); and

{T IS RESOLVED, that the Depariment of Purchases and Supplies is recommending
authorization from the City of Flint Council to issue a purchase order to Amold Sales for janitorial supplies
in an amount not to exceed $46,000.00 for a total aggregate spend for the three year period of an amount
not to exceed $138,000.00.

PROVED PURCHASING DEPT. ) APPROVED AS TO FINANCE

“Tamar A. Lewis
Deputy Finance Director

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

f ”fl%\ 0SB ¢

i gola Whdkler o ' Steve Branch
. higf DegaPFOfficer City Administrator
FY20




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dr. Karen W. Weaver Robert Bincsik, Director
Mayor Public Works & Utilitiss

June 12, 2019

TO: Joyce A. McClane
Purchasing Manager

FROM: Robert Bincsik, Director F |

Public Works & Utilities
SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION — ANNUAL SUPPLY OF JANITORIAL SUPPLIES -
BID #20-014

I have carefully reviewed the bids received for three year janitorial supplies. | am
recommending the lowest responsive bidder, Amold Sales, in the annual amount not to exceed
$32,000.00, requisition #190002040. They were the only bidder to submit a complete bid.

Water Service Center also uses this service, please use requisition #190001601 in the annual
amount of $6,500.00.

if you have any questions or concems, feel free to give me a call at ext. 2801.

fkrn

CITY HALL 1101 5 SAGINAW STREET  FLINT, MICHIGAN 48502 TEL. 810-T€6-7135 FAX: B10-766-7249



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: July 26, 2019
Agenda Item Title: Arnold Sales

Prepared By: Kathryn Neumann for Robert Bincsik

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The purpose of this resolution is to get approval to issue purchase orders to various
departments for janitorial supplies for a three year period. The Purchasing Department
solicited bids and Amold Sales was the low bidder.

Financial implications: Funding is available in the accounts listed befow.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yas No[ ] Please explain if no:

Account No.: 101-338.201-726.000, 101-753,200-726.000, 590-550.202.775.

Pre-encumbered? Yes D] No[] Requisition# 19002040, 19001601, 19001704

Other Implications {i.e., collective bargaining): None

Staff Recommendation; Recommend Approval

Staff Person:

Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works



Ry

PROPOSAL 20000537 SUBMISSION NO | o
PRESENTED _§-7 ~/ 9

ADOPTED

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

RESOLUTION TO L-3 MOBILE VISION, INC FOR TWENTY (20) IN-CAR CAMERAS AND
VIDEO STORAGE SYSTEMS

The Departiment of Purchases and Supplies is recommending a purchase of twenty (2()
In-car Cameras and Video Storage Systems for the Fleet Department as requested by the Police
Department; and

The City of Flint purchase will enable the twenty (20) new Police Tahoes with video
recording devices and will provide for an upgrade to the current video slorage system. All existing
cars and backend video equipment have been previously provided by 1.-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc. The
Digital Evidence Series™ of digital evidence management solutions and PatrolScout AVL/video
streaming equipment and software is a series of software and workstation/server products designed
specifically, and only, by L-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc.

The video cameras have a purchase cost of $91,200.00 and the video storage system of $53.755.00.
Installation of the cameras will be done by the COF IS Department.

L-3 Mobile Vision, Inc. is the sole source provider of this series of software and workstation/server
products. Funding for said equipment and upgrade will come from the following account:
661-000.000-110.400; and

IT IS RESOLVED, Deparntment of Purchases and Supplies is requesting authorization
that a purchase order to L-3 Mobile Vision, Inc., for In-car Cameras and Video Storage Systems
in the amount not to exceed $144,955.00 FY 19/FY20.

ROVED PURCHASING DEPT.
) 9 g

)yce .. ' amar A. Lewis
" Purchasing Manager Deputy Finance Director

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Steve Branch
City Administrator




RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE:
0711619

Agenda Item Title:
In-Car Cameras and Video Storage

Prepared By:
Mike Rule

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:
The Fleet Depariment is requesting to purchase (20) in-car video systems and an

upgraded video storage system as requested by the Police Department. The purchase
will enable the (20) new Police Tahoes with video recording devices and provides for an
upgrade to the current video storage system.

Al existing cars and backend video equipment have been previously provided by the
chosen vendor. Changing vendors at this time would incur significant additional costs
as all current vehicles and backend syslem would require replacement.

The video cameras have a purchase cost of $91,200.00 and the video storage system
of $53,755.00. Installation of the cameras will be done by COF 1S Department staff.

Financial implications:

Budgeted? Yes [X] Nol[] Please explain if no
Account No.: 661-000.000-110.400
Pre-encumbered? Yes {3 No[] Req# 190002164

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargainin

Staff Recommendation: _Approval

Staff Person: A 1/ / (/(

Depi Head-ér other authorized staff)

Michael Rule. Fleel Manager



communications

Mobite Mision, Ing,
404 Commons Way, Suite F
Rockaway, NJ 07866
Tel {B0G) 336-8475 Fax: {973} 257-3024
wanw L-3Com.comimy

January 15, 2019

Pat Brady

City of Flint

210 East 5™ Street
Flint, Mi 48502

RE: Sole Source Letter
Dear Sergeant Pat Brady:

The L-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc. V-One All-In-One Computer, Flashback2, Flashback3 and FlashbackiHD
DVR, along with CycleVision, VLX Wireless Microphones, BodyVision {BWX-100 and all associated
components) and Interview Room products and all associated spare parls and accessories are designed
and manufactured exclusively by or for £.-3 Mobile-Vision, inc. and are not available from ancther source.
in addition, ali Extended Warranty Services, repair and warranty claims are managed exclusively by L-3
Mobile-Vision, Any work performed by non-authionzed personnel will void all warranties and claims.

The Digital Evidence Series™ of digital evidence management solidions and PatrolScout AVLAvideo
streaming equipment and software is a series of software and workstation/server products designed
specifically, and only, by L-3 Mobile-Vision, Inc. to support its Flashback2, Flashback3 and FlashbackHD
digital in-car video solution. For L-3 to maintain the equipment (servers and RAID, elc.), they will need 1o
be purchased through L-3 Mobile Vision directly.

The series includes versions of the Digital Evidence Pro”, and Digital Evidence Viewer” that are
configured with various levels of software and hardware that accommodate an agency based on fleet
size andfor evidence volume. Digital Evidence Pro modules enable the following exclusive, sole source
capabilities:

« Intelligent Wireless Transfer™ leveraging multi-channel usage for high-speed transfers
+  Autormated Intelligent Volume Managament ™

+« (Case Management Features

s Highly secure Linux based platform.

+ Integration of all attached devices (in-car video systems, body wom cameras and interview
rooms}

Please call me if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

John Powers
Vice President of Sales and Marketing
L.-3 Communications Mobile-Vision, Inc.



Mobile-Vigion, inc.

Sold To

City of Fiint

Patrick Brady

210 Easl 5th Street
Fiint, M1 48502

Phone B10-237-6856
Fax

Salesperson
Lisa Boyd

Line Qty SKu

1 20 FBHKSAJ2ZNN1K4

M 24 IRCAMS

B OLSHWRPROINVR

4 20 WVO-FR.GRLLT

H] 20 MVD.FRINV-Y-TI

P.O. Number

Description

FashbachHi Syst 32GBSD, 07 Cam
VLX Ko-Mon Bik-thru hale wiliiwiliGHS
Ant Trunk Mount

Camara kit rear seat iR with 14 &
exlenswon cable Mo inlegrated
mciasphong

Software. dgilal Evadance PRO par DvViId
(hgral Evidence Software inchudes

Base Module. Intel:gent Dowrtozdng
Module Archiver Module Case Moduls
Consurmer DVD Module

LED Indicator Light LED Lightwts B
indicates Flashback system 1s :in Recnng
Mode Umversally mounted for niterr or
axlenor of vehicie

Vehicte Vigwer Kit {Trunk Maunt: tor usa
with Flashback 3 Includes Software
Users panuat and 25" Ethernet cable

it CAR INSTALLATION NOT tNCLUDED

Signed.

Signing belaw is in bey of a forma: Purchass Grder
Your signature will aulhanze acceptance of both promy and praduct

Dated:

Sagned

-3 Shipping Terms are FOB Rockaway NJ By signing balow you aoras to
waive your shipping terms and ship this arder FOB Rockaway, NJ

Dateg

Numbaer 211590160
Date May 03, 2019
Ship To
City of Flint
Patrick Brady
210 East 5th Street
Flint, M1 48502
Phons 810-237-6858
Fax
Ship Via Terms
Neng
Unit Price  ExtPrice Comments
$3.980 00 $79.800 00
$145 00 $2 900 00
350 06 31000 00
[ LAY B st oo
§275 60 %5500 00
SubTotat 90,280.00
Tax T8D
S&H 1,000 00
Total 91,200.00



Moblie-Vision, Inc.

Sold To

Cuy of Flint

Dearmick Jones

2HI Bast Bth Strasl

Flud B 4BRDP

Phone BI10-766 7340x2
Fax

Salesparson PO, Number

Lisa Boyd
Line Gty SRy Duscription
1 1 DESIRRY Lt s i,

Mumber

Drate

Ship To
City of Flint

Dasr ek Jonag

210 East 89 Ble

Fiat hidusdy

Phene  10-788-7340x2
Fax

211817985
Bay 03 2018

Bhip Yin Yorms




Mobile-Vision, Inc.

Kumboer
Date
SubTotal

Tax
S&H

Total

211517995

Bay 03, 2019

$3.630.00

TBH




SUBMISSION NO.:_

PRESENTED: ﬁ..—. 7 - l ?

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE MASS
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY AND THE CITY OF FLINT
FOR POLICE OFFICER SERVICES

BY THE MAYOR:

The Mass Transportation Authority, also referred to as MTA, has negotiated an agreement with the
City of Flint Police Department for police officer services at their downtown transportation center
through December 31, 2020.

A contract shall be authorized and executed between the City of Flint and MTA for police services
from January 1, 2019 through December 31, 2020. Budgeted amounts would be as follows:
$63,665 - FY19, $127,330 -FY20 and $63,665 - FY21 for an aggregate cost of $254,660. Funding
for said services will come from accounts: 101-315.100-702.000, 101-315.100-719.00, 101~
315.100-719.150, 101-315.100-719.200, 101-301.200-863.200 and 101-315.100-626.000.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the appropriate City Officials, Upon City Council’s
approval, are hereby authorized to enter into a contract with the Mass Transportation Authority for
police services, in the amount of $63,665 for FY19, $127,330 for FY20 and $63,665 for FY21 fora
total aggregate amount of $254,660.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, That the appropriate City Officials, Upon City Council’s

approval, are hereby authorized to recognize said revenues in FY19, FY20 and the aforementioned
amougtifor budget year FY21.

APPROVEDIAS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Tamar Lewis, Deputy F mauce]):retor

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert Winfrey, Council President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: 07/31/19

Agenda Item Title:
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE MASS TRANSPORTATION

AUTHORITY AND THE CITY OF FLINT FOR POLICE OFFICER SERVICES

Prepared By:
Mary Jarvis, Finance Administrative Assistant

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The Mass Transportation Authority, also referred to as MTA, has negotiated an agreement with the
City of Flint Police Department for police officer services at their downtown transportation center
through December 31, 2020.

A contract shall be authorized and executed between the City of Flint and MTA for police services
through December 31, 2020. Budgeted amounts would be as follows: $63,665 - FY19, $127,330 -
FY20 and $63,665 FY21 for an aggregate of $254,660 for 2 years. Funding for said services will
come from accounts: 101-315.100-702.000, 101-315.100-719.00, 101-315.100-719.150, 101-
315.100-719.200, 101-301.200-863.200 and 101-315.100-626.000.

Financial Implications:
10(% reimbursement of the officer.

Budgeted Expenditure?  Yes [ No[ | Please explain if no:

Account Nos. Revenue Account: 101-315.100-626.000

Expenditure Accounts:  101-315.100-702.000, 101-315.100-719.00, 101-315.100-719.150, 101-
315.100-719.200, 101-301.200-863.200

Pre-encumbered? Yes [ | No[X] Requisition #

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining):

None

Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

Staff Person:y

| |
Acting Chief Financial Officer



MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

CONTRACT AGREEMENT

This Agreement made this 1st day of January 2019, between the Mass Transportation Authority. herein
called the "Authority” and/or "MTA" and City of Flint herein calied the “Contractor” andfor "Selier”.

In consideration of the mutual promises and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties agree {o
undertake, carry oul and perform this Contract in accordance with the terms and conditions as set forth
herein, and as follows:

1.

The Contract Documents:
The Contract Documents consist of this Agreement, the “MTA Board of Directors Resolution #19-

187, the "City of Flint Price Proposal {email from Hughey Newsome dated 12/11/18", the “MTA's
General Terms and Conditions®, and the “Original MTA Engagement Memo Dated September 11,
2015 {memo from Edgar Benning)™. Thase form the Contract and all are fully a part of the Contract
as if attached to this agreement or reporied herein,

Parformance, Commencement and Completion:
The Contractor shall furnish pursuant to the terms and conditions of this Conlract labor and material

to provide one (1) Uniformed Police Officer and patrof vehicle to serve at the MTA Downtown
Transportation Center for a fotal of 42 hours per week warking 260 days per year.

The Contractor shall provide Gity of Fiint Police Patrol Services under this twa (2} year term Contract
from January 1, 2019 the data hereof until December 31, 2020, Extension of this Contract shall be
agreed upon by mutual consent of both parties.

independent Contractor:
The Contractor Is employed by the Authority as an independent Contractor and has and retains the

right lo exercise full contro) and supervision of the services including compliance with Social Security,
withholding and all other regulations governing such malters. The Contractor agrees to indemnify,
defend and save harmless the Authority, its agents, officers and members of the Board of the Mass
Transportation Authority against any and alf loss, damage or expense which the Authority may suffer
by reason of liabilily imposed by law upon the Authority or Contractor for damages because of bodily
injury, including death at any time resulting there from sustained by any parson or persons, or on
account of damage to property are due to the fault of the Gontractor, its sub-contraciors or their
employees, agenis or any other person under the direct or indirect Contract of the Contractor. The
Conlractor agrees to hold harmiess and indemnify the Authorily, its officials, agents and employees,
from any alt liability for any properly damages or personat Injury to any third party resuiting from the
conlracting services

Conltraclor's Financial Responsibilities:

Any costs due to the fault of the Contractor, sub-contractor, or anyone directly employed by them
either for making good of defactive work, disposal of material wrongly supplied, making good of
damage to property, or excess cosls from malerial or labor, or otherwise shall be borne by this
Conlractor, and the Authority may withheld money due the Contractor to cover any such cosis,




written notice from the Authority specify:ng such failure, or if Selier breaches any of the terms hereof,
including the warrants of Seller. Should cancellation be made for cause, the Authority reserves the
right to purchase elsewhere and if additional costs are incurred, such cosls are to be at the Selier's
expense. The Seller shail be lable for any other damages suffered by the Authority as a result of
any breach by the Seller in the performance of this Agreerment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement lo be exacuted by their
respective duly authorized reprasentatives, as of the day first above wiilten,

VENDOR MASS TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

Title General Manager, Rdgar H. Benning

WITNESS: WITNESS:




RESOLUTION REVIEW FORM

FROM: Finance Department NO. lq = 8 , Q (ﬂ

RESOLUTION NAME:

Resolution authorizing a centract between the Mass Transportation Authority and the City of Flint for
police officer services

1. RESOLUTION REVIEW —~ LEGAL

Date in: 08/01/19

The attached Resolution and Staff Review is submitted to the Legal Department for approval. The Legal
Departmerpeviewed this Resolution as to form and content and by signing this form approves as to form and
content, /|

Date: f - / B /?

2. RESOLUTION REVIEW ~ FINANCE

Date in: 07:31/19

The attached Resolution and Staff Review is submitted to the Finance Department for approval. The Finance
Department reviewed this Resolution as 10 finance compliance and by signing this form approves as to finance
compliance.

BY:

{See attached Reso) Date: 07/31/19

Tamar Lewis, Deputy Finance Director

3. RESOLUTION REVIEW ~ MAYOR

Datein:

The attached Resolution is submitted to the Mayor for approval. The Mayor reviewed this Resolution as to
administration compliance and by signing this form approves as to administration compliance.

BY:

Date:

Dr. Karen W. Weﬁver, Mayor



SUBMISSION NO.:  1903]5.1

PRESENTED: 08/07/19

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING RETAINING LIGHTHOUSE INSURANCE GROUP, INC.
TO PROVIDE EXCESS WORKERS’ COMPENSATION INSURANCE COVERAGE

BY THE MAYOR:

Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc. (formerly known as Lake Agency), the City’s insurance broker,
solicited proposals for Excess Worker's Compensation coverage. Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc. is
recommending the selection of Midwest Employers Casualty Company at a cost of $85,893.

The Finance Department is recommending that Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc. be retained to provide
the City with excess workers compensation insurance coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance
Company for the period of 7/1/2019 through 6/30/2020 at a cost of $85,893. Midwest Employers
Insurance Company was the most favorable of the carriers that submitted proposals and maintains the
same coverage as the prior year; and

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are authorized to enter into a contract with L
Lighthouse Insurance Group, Inc. to provide the City with excess workers compensation insurance
coverage through Midwest Employers Insurance Company at a premium cost amount not to exceed
$85,893 for the period beginning 7/1/2019 to 6/30/2020. Funding for these services will come from
accoyqt 677-174.851-955.000.

PROVED AS FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Lgéeia Wh¥eler, ﬁh: f egal Officer Tamar Lewis, Deputy Finance Director

Dr. Karen W. Weaver, Mayor

CITY COUNCIL:

Herbert Winfrey, Council President



STAFF REVIEW

DATE: July 29, 2019

Agenda ltem Title: Lighthouse Insurance Group Insurance, Inc. — Excess Work Comp Coverage

Prepared By: M. Jarvis, Finance Division

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

Lighthouse Insurance Group Insurance, Inc. (formerly known as Lake Agency), as the City's insurance
broker, obtained quotes for its excess workers compensation policy. Quotes were obtained from Safety
National $113,000; and Ach Insurance Group $100,00.00.

Lighthouse Insurance Group Insurance, Inc. is recommending the selection of Midwest Employers
Insurance Company, the lowest bid for the amount of $85,893.00. Midwest is the carrier of the City's
current policy that ended June 30, 2019.

Financial Implications

Budgeted Expenditure? X Yes No Please explain if no:

Account No.: 677-174.851-955.000

Pre-encumbered? Yes Req.# 19000002256

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining):

Staff Recommendation:

It is the recommendation of the Finance Department to continue to retain Lighthouse Insurance Group
Insurance, Inc. as the provider for the City's excess worker's compensation insurance for the amount of
$85,893.00.

Staff Person:
Tamar A. Lewis, Acting Chief Financial Officer




8712019 City of Flint Mail - RE: 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance

6y o Fhm

: ﬁmaii Mary Jarvis <mjarvis@cityofflint.com>
RE: 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance
i message

Sierra Evans <SEvans@hghthousegroup net> Mon, Jui 29, 2019 at 10:31 AM
To: Mary Jarvis <mjarvis@cityofflint.com>
Ce: Accounts Payable <accountspayable@cityofflint.com>

E¥e
o
sl
%

Lighthousc
Group

From: Mary Jarvis [mailto:r i
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 10 39 AM
To: Sierra Evans <510
Ce: Accounts Payable <ane yoffhs
Subject: Fwd: 2019 Workers Cnmpensahon lnsurance

Hi Sierra,

We have always entered your invoices under the name of Lake Agency. If the payments now need to be in the name of
Lighthouse Group then we will need the attached ACH form and W-9 filled out. I know the last invoice that was sent to up with
Lighthouse Group on it, Sue changed so that it was a Lake Agency invoice,

Thanks,

Mary Jarvis

City of Flint

Finance Administrative Assistant
(810) 766-7266, ext. 2303

rejanvis@oityoffiint com

hups:h'mail.google,comlmaiIIulO?ik=6692b93dbO&view=pt&search=ail&permthid:thread-f%SA1639227237243362062%70msg-f%3A16404034964245... 13



8/7/2019 City of Flint Mail - RE: 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance

---—-—- Forwarded message «-ww-----
From: Accounts Payable <accounispayabios
Date: Fri, Jul 26, 2019 at 10:14 AM

Subject: Fwd: 2019 Warkers Compensation Insurance
Ta: Mary Jarvis <m:a Ve

Hi,

| do not see this vendor in ap. We are going to need a W-8, ach form and a copy of a government issued photo id of the person signing the ach
form. | have attached the forms you will need. Wade now approves creation and changes to vendors.

Thanks,

-~--weeeew Forwarded message -

Date: Tue, Jul 16, 20119 at 10:13 AM

Subject: 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance
To: =
Ce: i

Please see attache the Certificate of Insurance shawing City of Flints up to date insurance. Also, | have attached the invoice for the annual
premium of the renewed Workers Compensation premium for $85,893.00.

If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,

Sierra Evans

Lighthousc
Group

Angela Bothell

City of Flint Accounts Payable

{810) 766-7266 ext 2355

https:lfmail.google.cnmlmaE{IuIO?ik=6692bgacibﬂ&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread—f%3A1639227237243362062%7Cmsg-f%3A1 6404034964246... 2/3



8/7/2019 City of Flint Mail - RE: 2019 Workers Compensation Insurance
1 attachment

*i} scan_cbensted_2019-07-23-09-40-09.pdf
= 74K

i'\t!ps:Hmail.google.comlmaiilulo?ik=6692hQadh0&view=pt&sean:h=aEI&permthéd=thread—f%3A1 639227237243362062%7Cmsg-f%3A16404034964246... 373



EXCESS WORKERS' COMPENSATION
INSURANCE PROPOSAL

FOR:

Presented By:

Cort J. Niemi, CPCU

July 1, 2019



TABLE OF CONTENTS ‘

Subject

Pages |
¢ Named Insured, Premises & Additional Insured Schedules 3
¢ Workers' Compensation Coverage 4
9 Premium Summary 5
¢ Midwest Employers Casualty Co. ~ Client Benelfits 6
¢ 2019 Marketing 7
¢ Lake Agency Client Connect Portal 8-9
¢ Please Note 10
¢ Thank You i1




‘ NAMED INSURED and PREMISES SCHEDULE

[Named Insured Schedule: |
City of Flint
|Premises Schedule: |
Loc. No. BidgNo. Address Description
1 Al 1101 S, Saginaw St Various Locations

Flint, MI 48502



WORKERS COMPENSATION POLICY

Named Insured: City of Flint
Company Name: Midwest Employers Casualty Co,
Policy Term: 7-1-2019 to 7-1-2020

Coveraqe Description Limits
Workers Compensation As Required
Employer's Liability - Each Accident $1,000,000
Retention $1,000,000

Rating Basis

Class Classification 2018 Estimated 2019 Estimated
Code Payroll Payroll
5509 12" Street Yards $ 053228 $ 053,228

| 6306 Sewer Operators or Drivers $ 647.624 $ 647624
6319 Gas Main or Connections $ 978,520 $ 0978520
7520 Waterworks $ 1,543,885 $ 1,543885
7539 Meter Readers $ 40178 $ 401178
7580 Sewer Operations $ 990,509 $ 990,509
7704 Firefighters $ 3,533,008 $ 3,533,098
7720 Police Department $ 6,065,845 $ 6,065,845
8382 Garage Employee's $ 195482 $ 195482
8810 Clerical $ 6,311,200 $ 6,311,200
8820 Attorney $ 392821 $ 392821
9015 Janitorial / Maintenance $ 317,383 $ 317,383
9402 Street Cleaning $ 360,833 $ 360,833
9410 Municpal Emplovee's $§ 977,021 $ 977,021

TOTAL PAYROLL $23,668,627 $23,668,627




Description

Excess Workers' Comp

Total Estimated Premium

Rate per $100 of Payroll
Estimated Payroll

Normal Annual Premium
without a Retention

# of claims filed each year
Total pd claims each policy yr

Total reserves each policy yr
Total claims each policy yr

Payment Plan:

Total Estimated Premium:
Required Down Payment:

Quote Conditions:

PREMIUM SUMMARY

2015/16  2016/17 2017118 2018/19  2019/20
Premium Premium Premium Premium Premium

$74 687, $77,003, $79,262. $85,089. $85.803.

$74,687, $77,003. $79,262. $85,089, $85,893.

0.3402 0.3485 0.3528 0.3595 0.3629
21,953,882 22,005425 22,466,615 23,668,627 23,668,627

$451,677 $459,558 $438,908 $466,211 $420,805

B7 84 118 84
$1.228,036 $ 410,040 §$ 659,539 § 169,925

$ 36719 $ 122461 § 229192 § 124,765
$1,264755 § 532,501 § 888,731 §$ 204,690

Midwest Employers Ins. Co.
Excess Workers Comp.

$86,893.
$85,893.

1. Minimum earned policy premium is $77,304.

2. Policy is auditable.



MIDWEST EMPLOYERS CASUALTY CO. ~ CLIENT BENEFITS

[ Program Management

Consultng and Online Services offers the following:

Workers Compensation Program Account Managers

Education, Healthcare & Public Entity Industry Practice Leaders

Benchmark Reports

Web Events

Access to policy and program information online

Others Services -~ Program Risk Assessments, Loss Prevention Consultation, Industry Toolkits,
Online Training Courses and more!

& @& & B v & O

! S Expert;se O,

MECC is Proaclive
* Innovative predichive analytical tools to help identify potentially high cost claims within your self-
insured retention early enough {0 mitigate loss.

MECC Has The Expertise You Need
¢ Physician, nurses, attorneys and claim analysis on staff to manage each catastrophic and non-
catastrophic claim at best practices.

¢ Qur caseloads are 50% below the industry average, which means we have the time, experience
and resources available to handle your most complex claims.

Piease visit our website at www.mwecc.com



WCarr_ie_r_

Additional Notes:

Midwest Employers Ins. Co.

Provided a quote of 385,803 with a $1,000,000 retention.

Safety National Ins. Co.

| Provided a quote of $113,000 with a $1,000.000 retention.

Arch Insurance Group

1 Minimum premium of $100,000 / Not comoetitive

Midlands (NY Fire & Marine)
Declined

Due to prior large losses and they would not be competitive enough on
oticing which would be $100,000+

Travelers Insurance Co.
Declined

Not competitive in their pricing




Solutions for All Your
Insurance Needs

Comprehensive Consulting and Brokerage
Services for All Lines of Coverage

Take advantage of the benefits of partnering with
Lake Agency, inc. for your Property & Casualty,
Employee Benefits and Personal Lines needs.

We havs insurance solutions for all facets of your business. Say goodbys to
the confusion of multipie brokers and discover the benefils of placing all your
business with Lake Agency, Inc. Understanding afl sides of your business wit
enable us o develop a strategic, comprehensive insurance plan that
addresses your unique needs and ensurss there are no gaps  in coverage
With a single point of contact, you'll never have 1o worry aboul who you
should cattfor a claim. Plus, you'll have access to our full range of exciting
P&C and Benefits tools and resources. Our comprehensive initiatives work
harmoniously to benefit all aspects of your business and your bottom line,

Professional Services

Custom Communications

Wae can provide you with employse handbooks,
newsletters, payroll stuffers, flyers, posters and
more on topics ranging from retirement
planning and weliness flyars to safety manuals
and risk management resources.

Client Resource Portal

You'll have electronic access to these materials
and other resources through a unique client
portal sfte. The site Includes an expansive
library of HR and risk management rasources
inctuding legislative guidas and newslettars.
Plus, you'll have online access to a variety of
valuable OSHA resourcas, including an easy-
to-use OSHA raporting and analysis tool.

Loss Control Strategles

Qur mission is to halp you to reduce your toted
cost of risk, including insurance costs, and
promote continuous improvement in safety. We
can achisve this by providing strategic
planning, prograrmn development and execution
thraugh logs control evaluation, preventive
action planning and active safety program
support,

Cost Containment Resources

Our claims cost containment resources will help
you minimize losses and protect your bottom
line. This includes proper reporiing, accident
investigation, implementing a return 1o work
program, educating employssas and more,

Employee Portal

This customizable online communication portal
provides your employess access to important
company and HR informaltion, You can tailor
the site to offer information your employees wil
valus, such as company policias,
announcemants, benefit plan information, an
employee directory, vacation tracking and
more, .

Wellness Team
Qur wellness team strives to maximize the

health and productivity of your workforce by

helping you implement targeted wellnass
initiatives. These programs will not only
promote employee hsealth and help lower
madicat claims costs, but can also suppart your
safely inttlatives and reduce workers'
compansation dalms.




Now available
on-demand:

_"E:fnployer and employee
education videos

Lake Agency, Inc. consistently strives to provide valuable services and resources
for our valued chients. Today, we are happy to anncunce that a varlety of videos
are now available on-demand from Lake Client Connect,

Among our video offerings, you witl find:

s Educational videos to help business awners and risk managers better
understand complex business and legal topics, such as OSHA, workers’
comipensation and risk rmanagement,

+ Engaging videos for employees that educate on vital topics such as
warkptace safety, DOT standards and workers’ comnensation rights.

If you have questions or would like a Lake Client Connect refresher, please
contact us today. Lake Agency, Inc. is dedicated to providing you with the
services and resources to support your business needs. We thank you for your
continued business.

take Agency, Inc.
(B10) 694-2050

Lake Agency, Inc.
1537 £ Hill RA
Grand Blanc, M1 48439



PLEASE NOTE.

# This proposal contains the coverage’s, limits and forms of insurance requested in the
specifications furnished or as requested by you insofar as it was possible. Known

deviations from specifications or coverage's you requested, if any, have been noted.

+ Not all forms of available insurance have been recommended, for our endeavor has
been to avoid a disproportionately high premium expenditure. In our oral discussions,
we will examine this point in greater detail -- explaining the factors which motivated us

to omit certain coverage's that are available.

¢ Your attention should be direcled to one further point: We ask that you not accept our
brief description of the insurance coverage’s as a complete explanation of the policy
terms. A narrative description can never replace the policy, of course, and the actual

policy language will govern the scope and limit of coverage involved.

10



THANK YOU

Much of your annual budget is allocated to insurance and we wish to thank you for
granting us the opportunity to analyze your insurance needs. Those involved in the
selection of the companies utilized and the coverage's suggested were:
Account Executive: Cort Niemi, CPCU
cniemi@lakeagency.com
Account Manager: Sue Hawk
shawk@lakeagency.com
This TEAM is here to serve you, so please feel free to call should you have any questions

regarding this proposal or other insurance matters.

11



RESOLUTION REVIEW FORM

FROM: Finance Department NO. IC’ - & l l g

RESOLUTION NAME:

Resolution authorizing Retaining Lake Agency to Provide Excess Workers’ Compensation Insurance
Coverage

1. RESOLUTION REVIEW — LEGAL
Date in: 07/08/19

The attached Resolution and Staff Review is submitted to the Legal Department for approval. The Legal
Departmprm reviewed this Resolution as to form and content and by signing this form approves as to form and

2. RESOLUTION REVIEW - FINANCE

Date in:

The attached Resolution and Staff Review is submitted to the Finance Department for approval. The Finance
Department reviewed this Resolution as to finance compliance and by signing this form approves as to finance
compliance.

BY:

See atrached Qeso 7/7—1/"?_4“

Date:

Tamar Lewis, Deputy Finance Director

3. RESOLUTION REVIEW - MAYOR

The attached Resolution is submitted to the Mayor for approval. The Mayor reviewed this Resolution as to
administration compliance and by signing this form approves as to administration compliance.

BY:

Date;

Dr. Karen W. Wéévef, Mayor



/Y 6lo6

PROPOSAL 19000567 SUBMISSION NO
PRESENTED - 7-/9

ADOPTED

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR
RESOLUTION TO VANGUARD UTILITY SERVICE, INC FOR AMI WATER METEER
PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
RESOLUTION

The Deparument of Purchases and Supplies has solicited a proposal for AMI Water
Mecter Program Management and Implementation, as requested by Public Works and Utilities; and

The City of Flint bid out installation for water meters for installation services to install
new cellular remote read water meters at all residential accounts. The City received three bids for these
services. Vanpuard Utility Service, Inc. was the lowest responsive bidder. Funding for said services
will come from the following accounts: 496-556.000-801.061, $2,221.216.00; and

IT IS RESOLVED, Department of Purchases and Supplies is requesting authorization
to issue a purchase order to Vanguard Utility Service, Inc., in the amount not to exceed $2,221,216.00.

PR OVED PURCHASING DEPT. APPROVED AS TO FINANCE
&7

2 amar A Lewns
Deputy Finance Director

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:




CITY OF FLINT

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

Dr. Karen W. Weaver Robert Bincsik, Director
Mayor Public Works & Utilities

July 11, 2019

TO: Joyce A. McClane

Purchasing Manager

FROM: Robert Bincsik, Director {&
Public Works & Utilities

SUBJECT: RECOMMENDATION ~ AMI WATER METER INSTALLATIONS,
PROPOSAL 19-567.

| have carefully reviewed the bids received for installing water meters, Proposal #19000567. |
am recommending the low bidder, Vanguard. This recommendation is pursuant {o review and
confirmation by the Purchasing and Finance Departments.

Please refer to requisition #190002264, using account number 496-556.000-801.061.

if you have any questions or concerns, feel free to give me a call at ext. 2801.

fkrn

I R A Tt
ARE R T IN

CITY HALL 1101 S. SAGINAW STREET  FLINT MICHIGAN 48502 TEL B10-766-7135 FAX B10-766-7249



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: July 11, 2019
Agenda ltem Title: Water Meter installation Services
Prepared By. Robert Bincsik

Background/Summary of Proposed Action:

The City of Flint put out an RFP for meter installation services to install new cellular
remote read water meters at all residential accounts. The City of Flint received three
bids for these services from the following vendors: United Meter Services (UMS),
Professional Meters Inc. (PMI} and Vanguard Utility Services Inc.. Vanguard was the
lowest bidder and it is recommended the City of Flint enter into a contract for an amount
not to exceed §2,221,216.00.

Financial Implications: Funding is available in the account listed below.

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes [} Nol | Pleaseexplam ifno: p

Account No.: 496-556.000-801.061

Pre-encumbered? Yes No[ | Requisition# 190002264

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining): None

Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

Staff Person: m M

Robert Bincsik, Director of Public Works




June 22, 2019

TO:! Robert Bincsik, Director
Public Works & Utilities

FROM: Joyce A McClane
Purchasing Manager

SUBJECT: 19000567 — BAFO AMI WATER METER PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND
IMPLEMENTATION

Attached are sealed bids for a BEST AND FINAL OFFER that was received for Proposal
#19000567, AMI METER PROGRAM MANAGEMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION. These
copies are yours to keep. These bids were opened on June 10, 2019 BY 12:00 PM
(EST).

1. Vanguard Utility Service, Inc. $2,221,216.00
2. Professional Meters, inc. $2,716,583.00
3. Utility Metering Solutions, LLC $3,217,334.85

If you decide to move forward with this bid. please attach a staff resolution form when you
send back your recommendation.

Also, make sure that your requisition has been updated and pre-encumbered with the
carrect price. If your recommendation is under $10,000.00, you do not need to include
a staff resolution form.

Please note: if your project is being funded by any grants issued by the federal
government, you must go to www.epls.gov to ensure that the selected vendor has not
been debarred.




PROPOSAL 19000572 SUBMISSION NO
PRESENTED S -7-1/9

ADOPTED

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR

RESOLUTION TO RELIANCE BUILDING COMPANY FOR
DESIGN/PROCUREMENT/CONSTRUCTION/START-UP SERVICES
DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM WATER QUALITY MONITORING PANELS

RESOLUTION

The Department of Purchases and Supplies has solicited a proposal for Water Quality
Monitoring Panels, as requested by Public Works & Utilities; and

The City of Flint posted a request for proposal to build and install water quality
monitoring panels at six predetermined locations throughout the City of Flint. We received one
response from Reliance Building Company, 26200 Town Center Drive, Suite 195, Novi, Michigan, to
complete the requested work to account #496-557.000-801.062 $374,400.00 FEPA18WIIN-1: and

IT IS RESOLVED, Department of Purchascs and Supplies is requesting authorization
on behalf of the Public Works and Utilities Department to issue a purchase order to Reliance Building
Company for Design/Procurement/Construction/Start-Up  Services-Distribution System Water
Quality Monitoring in the amount not to exceed $374,400.00 contingent upon funding from the State
of Michigan

SR
< ARPROVED PURCHASING DEPT. APPROVED AS TO FINANCE
T PEAA R (a4 ©nf AL L LA e
7 Yyce(X. McClane e
-~ Pugchasing Manager Deputy Finance Director
APJROVEDARTOFORM: - APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Aﬂgcl the%f L/ ) Steve BranCh . o
Chief Legal Officer City Administrator

FY20



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: August 1, 2019

Agenda Item Title: Resolution Authorizing the Issuance of a Contract to Rsliance
Building Company for Design/Procurement/Construction/Start-Up Services to Build
Water Quality Monitoring Panels

Background/Summary of Proposed Action

The City of Flint posted a request for proposal to build and install water quality
monitoring panels at six predetermined locations throughout the City of Flint. One
response from Reliance Building Company was received. It is recommended the City of
Flint enter into a contract with Reliance Building Company in an amount not to exceed
$374,400.00

Financial Implications: Funding is available in account 496-557.000-801.062

Pre-encumbered?; Yesx_ _ No Requisition: 190002265 %f?

T

Other Implications (i.e., collective bargaining):

Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

Staff Person;

|
(Dept Head or other authorized staff) E‘ J



RELIANCE

BUNDIKG (OMPANY

May 307, 2019

The City of Flint

Bryan Bond

Department of Purchasing and Supples
1101 5 Sagmaw St, 3 ' Floor

Fiint, MI &8502

RE: Proposal Mo, 19000572, Design/Procurement/Construction/Start-Up Services — Distribution System
Water Quallty Monitaring

Gear Mr. Bond

Atlached is our praoposarfor the Distribution System Water Qualty Montoring project for tha City of Flint
Reliante Bulding Company has partnered with D12 Michigan (formerly Johnson & Andersen), and HESCO 1n
order to oHer you 3 design/build selution Lo addrass remote water qualhty monitonag in the City of Flint as
outlined in the RFP Our team offers an innovatwve design utiizing rehable technologies and software Lo
montor and regort water quaiity data per the requirements of the RFP We are conhident our design meets
and exceeds your expectations

We are happy to discuss any aspect of our team’s proposa! Please call me at (248} 374 3210 with yaur
questions or to arrange a meeting We look forward to working with the City of Flint, thisis an exciting
projectin a ume when pratecting infrastructure by utihizing cost-afactive solubions is al the utmost
wnportance

Sincerely,

R lynn Natzk, P E
President Reliance Building Company



Ali additional proposal documents, requirements, addendums, specifications
and plans/drawings (if utmzed; are available on the Purchasing page of the City
of Flint's web site at www.citvofflint.comipurchasing under “open bids” and the
specific bid or proposal numbar asslgnad to this notice.

" Station Area ‘Location Cost
Site
A North Selby Street and Wager Avenue §64,880.80
B West Mason Street and Josephine Street o $64,880.460
C | East N. Franklin Ave. and Oklahoma Ave, S64,BR0.00
D | Southeast | S. Franklin Ave. and Montclair Ave. 880.0C
E | South West 3"’ Street and Stockton Street 564,8¢ 3
F ) _N}\Iortheaﬁst CS2/ Water Treatment Plant 1856, 00¢ )

Total Prop'osed Cost: §374,400,00

THIS PAGE MUST BE COMPLETED AND INCLUDED WITH SUBMITTAL:

The undersigned herby certifies, on behalf of the respondent named in this Certification {the
"Respondent’), that the Information provided in this offer submittad 1o the City of Fint s
accurate and compleate, and that | am duly authorized to submit same. | hereby certify that the
Respondent has reviawad all documants and requirements Included in (his offer and accept its

terms and conditions.

Cash Discounts will be computed from the date of recstpt of invoice. Prices firm unless stated
otherwise by bldder. Delivery canbe made in{ 120 i days ARO (after receipt of crdar).

Paymen! Terms N2 L

30 Delivery Dest F13i1t Fed ID#: o571

(Ml Fnlght Terwis are considersd F.OB., ?:eplld unless athecwise noted by niler)

COMPANY NAME (Respondent; P2l i

Printed:
ADDRESS

N TaTs)

Building Comp

Q>
‘«

PHONE: 248-~274-3210 e FAX 2

EMAIL  byne
PRINT NAME and Tutlc

iAathonzed Represeniative)

SIGNED: .
:Authonized chrcsentgtwﬁ;

Ptease submit original documents plus one unbound and ene PDF digital copy.

Bid results may be viewed next business day online at
s www enyoffhnt cons Dinance urchasing results under “bid results™

b1

see attached for options and voluntary alternates



IELIANCE

ERLGING OGMPONY

VOLUNTARY ALTERNATE PRICING FOR:

City of Flint

Distribution System Water Quality Monitoring
Design/Procurement/Construction/Start-Up Services

ADD for Maintenance Contract Annually
Does not include the “delivery only” panel
See attached for scope of work

ADD NEMA 4x Enclosure, including mounting
Cost is per panel

ADD SYSTEA Phosphate Analyzer in lieu of SWAN
includes travel and lodging to italy for 2-days factory
Training for 2 people.

ADD HACH Phosphate Analyzer in lieu of SWAN

ADD £+H Phosphate Analyzer in lieu of SWAN

$63,360.00/year

$12,500.00/each

$27,600.00 tump sum

$33,600.00 lump sum

$52,800.00 tump sum



ANMNUAL SERVICE AGHREEMENT
Scope & Budgat Cosis




i 968Z66€.7 L UZEECEEY I VE %) Bswi=|duWISROE0Z66C . 2L 9ZEEEEET L VEII-PRAI=PRALLIBARIE=U0IRBSRId=MOINRIIE €L bPoZQ=Y)L 0/ eluauey aiBoob pewys:sdny

1SV WV 8Z:.16 '61/8L/L UD peal sem
1SV Nd ZLSEp ‘BLILL/L eg
Z.5-61# [esodoid - s8)8| uolepuBLILIOIay Joslgng
WO oA HuLBWNaUY 1O}

abessaw noj

WOy MIFoANDBIULBWNALY WO JULoANSTIULBIINSUY (O}
WY P68 6102 '8L Inf 'nyL <wodjuioAuo@aue ol wod juisoinaBeuedousf

xwﬁ.
spd-0g Buipping soueijey b

GrCL-99L 048

G297 M3 '6EL /982 018

ZOS8Y 1N Wi

ZOLN Wy g mewbes s Loyl
doueudER N UOREBOdSURL | AADQ U4 JO AlD
uurwnaN vliyley

iSyuBY ] "SLBoUCD o suoisanb Aur ansy NOA Jl MOUY QOY 187 "GAZZ0006] UONISINDal O} 19} 9589 ‘Bunopuow
Amenb sajem waisAs uonnquIsIp - 5921AI9S dn-Je)s/uoiarisucagualtamsoid/ubiss] ‘225-6 1 # 125000Id JO] 18}19] UONEPUSLUICDaI 813} St payseny “a3kor IH

<Wo3 JNyoAs@uoliueyo> uojjiweH Biels) '<woo JUuYoANIENISILIGE> YISOUIG HAGoX 190
<wloojuyol@aueaowl> aueinow 840 10|
Wd GE 71 6L0Z L1 10T 'Pap <WOI IKOAUDBIULBINSUY> LUUBILNSN UARDEY

sabessaw 7
Z15-61# 1esodold - J9139] UOIIRPUALLWICDAY

<cworuyolyo@euedswis aue|no sokop jiedll =y f
WEITE B A3y

ZL5-614 {B50d0I - 51| UOHEPUBUIUCIBY - Yy Julld Jo AR BLOTIOLIL



SUBMISSION NO.__

PRESENTED: _ g - , 9

ADOPTED:

Resolution Authorizing Appropriate City of Flint Officials to Do All Things Necessary to enter into
MDOT Contract 19-5308, TIGR 2500, Job No. 200906CON for the purpose of changing the rights
and obligations of the parties involved and agreeing to the reallocation of funds for the following
projects: Dupont Rd. from University to Welch and Pasadena to Bishop; Van Slyke to M-54 (Dort
Highway).

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

MDOT has submitted to the City of Flint Contract 19-5308, TIGR 2500, Job No. 200906CON for
the purpose of changing the rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to reallocation of funds

for the following projects: Dupont Rd. from University to Welch and Pasadena to Bishop; Van
Slyke to M-54 (Dort Highway).

The original TIGER Grant in the amount of $20,000,000.00 was authorized by the Proper City
Officials on July 12, 2017, resolution #170352. During the design of Atherton and Dupont Street, it
was determined that the TIGER funds were in excess of what was needed for these two roadways.
Therefore, three projects were added: Atherton Road bridge improvements, the Dupont road diet
and lighting on Atherton Rd. and Dupont St. This reallocation of funds does not change the dollar
amount of the TIGER Grant.

IT IS RESOLVED, that appropriate City Officials are authorized to do all things necessary to enter
into MDOT Contract No. 19-5308, TIGR 2500, Job No. 200906CON for the purpose of changing the
rights and obligations of the parties in agreeing to reallocation of funds for the following projects:
Dupont Rd. from University to Welch and Pasadena to Bishop; Van Slyke to M-54 (Dort Highway).

IT IS FURTHER RESOLVED, I, Dr, Karen W. Weaver, Mayor, am the duly authorized City
official authorized to sign MDOT Contract 19-5308 on bghalf of the City of Flint.

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE: ONEL¥AS TO FORM
dpman 4. o
amar A. Lewis

Deputy Finance Director

Steve Branch, City Administrator

Herbert Winfrey, Council President

2019-KRN



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

DATE: July 24, 2019

Agenda Item Title: Reallocation of funds for the TIGER Grant
Prenared By: Kathryn Neumann for Betty Wideman

Background/Summsry of Proposed Actlon: MDOT has submitted to the City of Flint Contract
19-5308, TIGR 2500, Job No. 200906CON for the purpose of changing the rights and obligations of
the parties in agreeing to reallocation of funds for the foliowing projects: Dupont Rd. from

University to Welch and Pasadena to Bishop; Van Siyke to M-54 (Dort Highway)

Financjal lications: None, simply e reallocation of funds
Budgeted Expenditure? Yes No[]  Please explain if no:
Account No.:

Pre-encumbered? Yes [] No[] Requisition

Other Implications {l.e., collective bargaining): None
Staff Recommendation: Recommend Approval

Staff Person:__ : ‘ W;{ L
Betty Wideman, Transportation Division Manager




RESOLUTION - ,
PRESENTED: 8~ 1- /9

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A BUDGET AMENDMENT
ALLOCATING $2,853,449.16 FROM SEWER (590) FUND BALANCE
TO THE WATER POLLUTION CONTROL FY2020 BUDGET

BY THE MAYOR:

The City of Flint, Department of Public Works, Water Pollution Control desires to amend
the FY20 approved budget for the purpose of continued funding for projects related to plant

improvements and maintenance; and

The FY 19 year-end budget for the Water Pollution Conltrol has a positive balance due 1o
approved, encumbered, incomplete projects of which need to be rolled into the FY20 budget year,

and sufficient funding exists in the 590-Sewer Fund balance.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, That the appropriate City Officials authorize to do
all things necessary to process a budget amendment to allocate funds from 590 - Sewer Fund
($2,853,449.16) to Water Pollution accounts 590-550.300-801.000 (52,603,449.16) and 590-
550.202-775.000 ($250,000.00).

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

Dr. Kafen W. Weaver, Mayeor | Herbert Winfrey, City Council President

{A\Users\veooper\Downloads\FY 1% Rollerover Amend.docx



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

July 28, 2019

Agenda Item Title:  Budget Amendment Aliccating $2,853,449.16 From Sewer (590) Fund
Balance To The Water Pollution Control Fy2020 Budget

Prepared By: Krystai Wallace

Background/Summary of Proposed Actien:

The FY19 budget cycle has ended. The FY1S budget for DPW - Water Pollutian Control has a
positive year-end balance.

The Department has multivear projects which are incomplete due to design and build time,
maintenance, and a limited construction cycle. The WPC is requesting to carry these projects

forward into the £Y20 budget.

Financial implications:

There is adequate funding 590 — Sewer fund to process this FY20 budget amendment

Budgeted Expenditure? Yes [ ] No [ ] Please explain if no; N/A

Account No.:
from: 590 - Sewer Fund: $2,853,449.16

To: 590-550.202-775.000:  $ 250,000.00
590-550.300-801.000:  $2,603,44%.16

Pre-encumbered? Yes [|] No[ | Reguisition: See attached

Other implications {i.e., collective bargaining): None.

Staff Recommendation: Approve

Staff Person: W M‘Mﬁjw

Jeanette M. Best, WPC Manager]

M \Budget\Z020\FY 19 Rolerover Amend Sla#f Rev.docx



DPW

$90-350. 300801 000 - Totof

WATER POLLUTION CONTROIL,
FY26 BUDGET AMENDMENTS
" a Y "
Azcaunt - Deseription Expanse FY20A N e PO or Status Reason

Amount Allocation Regquast

Mamnienance and Aepgair Parts § 550,000,800 Flant Maintenance/Repair Parts. FY Total
530-950.202- 775060 - Taral S 55000000 3 30000000 S 25000000
Apeation System Improvements $ 109534100 Big{s} Evaluated Reflover, work incomplele
Asset Managerment Plan 4 10,320 66 17000301 Contract Roltover, work incomplate
Dewatering improvements 5 433,000.00 Rid{s} Evaivated Rellover, work incomplete
Dginfection iImprovemenms 1 08,000.00 19:001429 Contract Roliover, work incomplete
£ast Pump Station Valves and Pumps Instailation 3 E50,000.00 Out lor Big Parts Deliverad; Instaltation gut for bid
influent Box Redesign s 21000000 19-001437 Contract Roltover, week incompiate
Morthwest Pumping Station 8ypass Engineering 5 169,753 .00 19-30143¢ Contract Rolfaver, work incomplete
Horthwest Pumping Slaten Radesign 5 51,834 58 18-000380 Contract Rolfover, werk incomgpleta
Third Ave Pumping Station Swilchgear Installaticn 5 356,000.06 Out for Bid Parts Defiverad: Instaliation out for bid
5

327844216 § 67500000 $ 2,603,449.16

{

Total Amendment Raquest 5 2,853.449.16 |




r— o s
S e o3 T
A3 o
H ht —
i
:
&
“ 2
% o
=3 oy
, W [tal
o
s o~
et o
I

+
Il
4
H
i



|q-81z4d

Pigase contact Krystal Wallace at extension 3621 once signed or if there are any questions.

RESOLUTION REVIEW FORM
FROM: DPW - WATER POLLUTION CONTROL
Depariren] Law Office Logn
RESOLUTION NAME: Resolution to amend the WPC FY20 budget l
RESOLUTION REVIEW LEGAL
1 Dats Out: i
] L ; L

RESOLUTIOM REVIEW - FINANCE

| Date In: Date Out: %/[/ !4

The attached RESCLUTION is submiaed to the Finance Depariment for Approval as lo  FUNDING/FINANCE ONLY:

By. Tamar Lewis 9 oL bd;'H'q Crk Ld

Da;:»uty Frnancla! Dnrector
?His RESOLUT IOR MAY NOW GO TO THE CITY ADMINISTRA‘!'{ON FOR SIGNA?URE AND APPROVAL




-~

RESOLUTION N_ '
PRESENTED: ___ S - 7. /9

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO APPROVE SETTLEMENT OF THOMAS CHILDS V. CITY OF
FLINT, WORKER’S COMPENSATION NO. W17602150

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

Although the City of Flint admits no liability in the claims tiled by Thomas Childs, the
Department of Law recommends settlement of this matter.

All parties have agreed to settlement in this matter in the amount of $30,800.00; and

IT IS RESOLVED that the City Administrator hereby authorizes settlement in the matter
ol Thomas Childs v. City of Flint, Worker's Compensation No. W17002130, in the amount of
$£50.000.00, in satisfaction of any and all claims arising out of said matter. Payment shall be drawn
front appropriated funds in the Litigation and Suits line item 677-266.200-956.300.

AP) a(vnw TO FORM:

APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:

Tamar Lewis, Deputy Finance Director

ATY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL.:

Steve Branch, City Administrator Herbert Winfrey, City Council President

FOR TI



Resolution Routing VA -5l

TO: Resolution Signatories

FROM: Law Department
SUBJECT: RESOLUTION FOR APPROVAL

This RESOLUTION has been forwarded to you for your respective review and approval.

Date recorded: 712912019

All documents should be reviewed within three working days after receipt by your office.

Settlement Mif= (Nt lds

The attached resolution is submitted to the Legal Dept. for approval as to form only.

Review and Approval: IN opT Approval
1. City Attorney (Form Only): ‘77)5{';\'\0‘ %
2. Finance

3. City Administrator

Please call Jennifer at ex. 2082



/6

RESOLUTION NO.:
PRESENTED: 1 - 7'/7

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO PURCHASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY
OF FLINT AND THE COUNTY OF GENESEE TO BENEFIT THE FLINT
RIVERFRONT RESTORATION PROJECT

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, the City of Flint (the “City”) and County of Genesee (the “County™)
(collectively, the “Parties”) mutually desire to further the Flint Riverfront Restoration Project
(“FRRP™), which will include further development of Chevy Commons, Riverbank Park, Vietnam
Veterans Park, and improvements inside the banks of the Flint River between Chevrolet Avenue
and Stewart Avenue;

WHEREAS, the County of Genesee has agreed to purchase nine (9) parcels of real
property located in the City of Flint, Genesee County, State of Michigan, commonly known as
Chevy Commons (the “Property™) for the development of the FRRP in accordance with the terms
and conditions set forth in the purchase agreement (the “Purchase Agreement™);

WHEREAS, the County of Genesee desires to purchase the Property from the City of
Flint;

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to transfer ownership of the Property from the City to the
County upon the terms set forth in the Purchase Agreement;

WHEREAS, the total purchase price for the Property shall be Six Mitlion Two Hundred
Sixty Three Thousand Seven Hundred and 00/100 ($6,263,700.00) Dollars (the “Purchase
Price™). The Purchase Price consists of a grant in the amount of Four Million Six Hundred
Ninety Seven Thousand Seven Hundred Seventy Five and 00/100 ($4,697,775.00) Dollars and
matching funds in the amount of One Million Five Hundred Sixty Five Thousand Nine Hundred
Twenty Five and 00/100 ($1,565,925.00) Dollars.

WHEREAS, in accordance with the Purchase Agreement, the Purchase Price will be held
in escrow by a third party escrow agent, which will use the escrowed funds to pay the hard and
soft costs of constructing certain improvements to public parks within the City of Flint park system
and in the Flint River between Chevrolet and Stewart Avenue as described in the development
plans and budget to be approved by the City in accordance with the Purchase Agreement. The
improvements to be funded with the grant and matching funds are generally contemplated in the
City’s Master Plan as it relates to the FRRP;

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement provides that the Parties will restrict the use of the
Property by utilizing deed restrictions which will limit the use of the Property to a park open to the
general public for recreational purposes;



WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement provides that residents of the City and County will
not be charged an entrance fee for their use of the Property or a parking fee of any kind for parking
within the boundaries of the Property, without the written consent of the City.

WHEREAS, subject to certain conditions more fully described in the Purchase Agreement,
the Purchase Agreement grants the City a right of first option to repurchase the Property for One
(31.00) Dollar in the event that the County desires to: 1) sell, assign or otherwise convey or transfer
the Property or any portion thereof, ii) grant a concession, lease or license or other use or
occupancy agreement to any third party for the purpose of enabling or permitting the third party
to operate or manage the Property, or any portion thereof, or iii) cease using the Property or any
portion thereof as a park open to the general public for recreational purpose approved by the City
and the County,

WHEREAS, the Purchase Agreement provides that the County shall not change the
established name of the Property from Chevy Commons without the City’s consent;

WHEREAS, any profits earned by the County’s operation of the Riverfront Project, as
defined in the Purchase Agreement, after payment of outstanding obligations related to the
Riverfront Project, shall be equally shared amongst the City and the County;

WHEREAS, the FRRP goals and benefits will improve public safety in many ways. The
project will make access to the river for fishing and other recreation much safer. Crime Prevention
Through Environmental Design (CPTED) prineiples will be implemented along the Flint River
Corridor;

WHEREAS, the FRRP will further remove the dams, and naturalize the river, improve
water quality by increasing the dissolved oxygen content in the water, improve sediment and
material transport, and return the river back to its natural geomorphology. In addition, the project
has improved 71 stormwater outfalls, which will help reduce erosion and sedimentation;

WHEREAS, the FRRP will improve water quality, aquatic habitat, and provide fish
passage for better fishing conditions. In addition to fishing, paddling will be possible for the first
time in this stretch of the river. On land, the project will add park amenities, miles of trail that will
connect neighborhoods to the river, and plenty of opportunities for children to play;

WHEREAS, with improved water quality and more recreation opportunities comes better
health benefits. All residents deserve to have access to safe walking trails, places for kids to ride
bikes, and access to a healthier river. By creating a healthier environment, the City and County
will create a healthier place to live, which makes it easier for residents to live healthy lives. As
Chevy Commons is being greened, it is not just reducing blight, stormwater will be actively
managed and pre-treated through the use of green infrastructure which results in improving water
quality for the Flint River. With nearly 40 acres greened already, habitat will be added along with
the planting of hundreds of trees;



WHEREAS, by caring for our natural resources, Flint and Genesee County are being made
a better place to live for residents and providing people across the state even more reasons to visit
Flint, which, increases the quality of life in Flint and attracts more businesses. Given the far
reaching implications of this project, it would be in the City’s best interests to expand the
momentum of development from downtown Flint across the entire corridor along the river
upstream and into the City’s neighborhoods; and

WHEREAS, Mayor, Dr. Karen W. Weaver recommends entering into the Purchase
Agreement between the City of Flint and the County of Genesee, in the form attached hereto.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Flint City Council approves entering
into the Purchase Agreement between the City of Flint and the County of Genesee related to the
nine (9) parcels of real property commonly known as Chevy Commons.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Purchase Price, in accordance with the
Purchase Agreement, shall be held in escrow by a third party escrow agent, which will use the
escrowed funds to pay the hard and soft costs of constructing certain improvements to public parks
within the City of Flint park system as described in the development plans and budget to be
approved by the City in accordance with the Purchase Agreement.

FURTHER, BE IT RESOLVED, that all fawtul conduct and actions of the employecs,
contractors and/or agents of the City of Flint to effectuate this resolution are hereby ratified,
adopted, affirmed and approved.

AR S
APPROQ/;KS) AS TO-FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE:
Angela Wh‘géie‘i‘, Chief Legal Officer Tamar Lewis, Deputy Finance Director
‘\( \"'*»::
FOR THE%‘(;\ETY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:
J

Br. Karen W, Weaver, Mayor Herbert Winfrey, City Council President



RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW

August 5, 2019

Agenda Item Title:

Resolution to Enter into Purchase Agreement Between the City of Flint and the County of
Genesee to Benefit the Flint Riverfront Restoration Project,

Submitted By:
Law Department

Summary of Proposed Action:

The County of Genesee has agreed to purchase nine parcels of real property from the City
of Flint commonly known as Chevy Commons. Sale of the property will allow for further
advancement of the Flint River Restoration Project. The Flint River Restoration Project
(FRRP) works to provide: 1) Improved Safety, 2) Improved Water Quality, 3) More
Recreation, 4) Health Benefits, 5} Economic Development in and along the Flint River
between Chevrolet Avenue and Carpenter Road. Two phases of the FRRP have already
been complete; those being the removal of the superstructures of Hamilton and Fabri
Dams, and the repair of 71 storm water outfalls along the Flint River from Robert T.
Longway to Carpenter Road. The sale of the property will provide funding for the third
phase of the project. The third phase of the project will provide improvements to Chevy
Commons, Riverbank Park, Vietnam Veterans Park, provide fish passage upstream, and
kayaking/canoeing opportunities downstream.

Financial implications:

The purchase price of the property shall be $6,263,700.00 from Michigan Department of
Natural Resource grant funds. The payment will be placed into an escrow account, and
then re-invested by the City of Flint in to the river for the FRRP. The grant was
specifically written for this purpose and funds may only be used to invest in the FRRP.

Other Implications:

None

Staff Recommeg’dgﬁen: ;

Approval. ; =

Staff Person: if;% ”

Aggela Wﬁjgeéér, Chief Legal Officer



